Olivia Glantz

From: Sean Mansfield

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 1:31 PM
To: Olivia Glantz

Subject: RE: Can you look at the flag lot?

The turnaround requirements including the turn radius and the 70 foot dimension have been met.

The inside turn radius allows the required room for fire apparatus maneuverability, and the change in location for the
main fire department access road allows for the minimum 70 foot dimension to both the east and west directions for
the turnaround.

From: Olivia Glantz

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Sean Mansfield <SMANSFIELD @cityofsalem.net>
Subject: Can you look at the flag lot?

Olivia Glantz

Planner I
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